PROT.256

Da: Paul Jordan [mailto:PJordan@ridgwayeng.com] 
Inviato: lunedì 1 luglio 2013 13.31
A: info@rem-motori.it
Cc: Andy Clarke; Dave Clowes
Oggetto: RE: Ridgway Machines Enquiry
Dear Mr. Spaziani,

Thank you for your valued enquiry for a DTM 25/25 coil taping machine.

Our quotation is attached as requested. Please do not hesitate to contact me again if I can be of further assistance.

Best regards,

Paul Jordan

Paul Jordan

Sales Engineer

Ridgway Machines Limited

20 Centurion Way
Meridian Business Park

Leicester

LE19 1WH
United Kingdom 

Tel:  +44 (0)116 289 9199

Fax: +44 (0)116 289 9147

E-mail: pjordan@ridgwayeng.com
Website: www.ridgwayeng.com
 


The information in this email is confidential and is intended for the addressee(s) only.  If you have received this email in error, please inform us immediately and delete

all copies from your system. We have used reasonable endeavours to avoid viruses or problems with this e-mail and any attachments.  However we cannot guarantee

them to be free of items that can adversely affect computer equipment. Therefore we will not accept liability for claims arising as a result of its use.

From: enquiries@ridgwayeng.com
Sent: 28 June 2013 13:45:00 (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London
To: Stephen Hunt; Andy Clarke
Cc: Andrew Glanville
Subject: Ridgway Machines Enquiry
We have received the following website enquiry, from the CONTACT page:

	


	SALES ENQUIRY


	CONTACT DETAILS:


	Email:

info@rem-motori.it 

Name:

Mr carlo spaziani 

Telephone:

+390775830116 

Job Title:

director 

Company:

REM S.R.L. 

Address 1:

 

Address 2:

 

Address 3:

 

Address 4:

 

Town:

 

Post / Zip Code:

 

County / State:

ITALY 

Country:

+39 


	INTERESTED IN:


	BCT Coil Taping Machines:

Y 

BCT Coil Taping Demonstration:

 

Coil Manufacturing Equipment:

Y 

Cable & Conductor Taping Machines:

 

Cable & Conductor Taping Demonstration:

 

RTP Taping Machines:

 

New Machinery:

Y 

Parts & Spares:

 

Service:

 

Notes:

I WOULD BUY THE DTM25/25 Coil Taping Machine  

Subscribe to Free Email Updates:

Y 
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